

Barton Elementary School

School Site Council (SSC)

Wednesday, December 4th at 2:20pm

Via Zoom: <https://lbusd.zoom.us/j/81158280485> & in person (Bungalow 46)



Link to 2024-2025 Calendar dates

Agenda Item	Disposition	Minutes
I. Call to Order/Llamar al orden LINK	Action/Acción	Meeting called to order at: 2:38 by Alex Riehle and Seconded by Dr Williams
II. Welcome and Introductions Quorum? Yes/No I. Bienvenida y presentaciones ¿Quórum? Sí/No	Information/Información Acción/Acción	The team met Quorum with Mary Pech (Parent), Stacey Sanchez (Teacher), Alex Riehle(Teacher), Caylee Norris (Teacher), Aoife Parkins (Teacher/Alternate), Dr. Williams (Principal) Mrs. Strawder was also a participant of the meeting as the facilitator.
III. Approval of Minutes from previous meeting/Aprobación del Acta de: A. Link to Minutes from October 23, 2024	Action/Acción	Minutes Voted to be approved by Stacey Sanchez and Seconded by Alex Riehle. Unanimous motion to approve.
IV. Approve agenda/Aprobar agenda	Action	Agenda Motioned to be approved by Alex Riehle and Seconded by Caylee Norris. Unanimous motion to approve.
V. Public Comment/Comentario público	Information	No public comments made.
VI. Advisory Committee:Advisory Committee Reports/advisement: ELAC, DELAC, DCAC /Informes/asesoramiento del Comité Asesor: ELAC, DELAC, DCAC	Information/Action Información/Acción	Mrs. Strawder mentioned that Mrs Petch is the DCAC representative. She was unable to make any of the meetings so far but the

		last meeting slides are linked for our overview.
<p>VII. New Business/Nuevo negocio:</p> <p>A. Monitoring and Approval of revised SPSA goals/Seguimiento y aprobación de las metas revisadas del SPSA</p> <p>B. SPSA Addendum /Anexo del SPSA</p> <p>C. Review/Approval of SARC narratives/Revisión/aprobación de las narrativas del SARC</p> <p>D. Monitoring and Approval of full SPSA/Seguimiento y aprobación del SPSA completo</p>	<p>A. Action/Acción</p> <p>B. Action/Acción</p> <p>C. Action/Acción</p> <p>D. Action/Acción</p>	<p>A. Mrs Strawder explained that although we already approved the goals of the SPSA we needed to update the goals to include the dashboard subgroups for each area. We shared the updated goals and the data for the specific sub groups on the dashboard. Motion to approve the new updated goals by Caylee Norris. Seconded by Alex Riehle. Unanimous motion to approve.</p> <p>B. Mrs. Strawder went over the ATSI SPSA Addendum. Motion to approve addendum by Dr Williams and seconded by Alex Riehle. Unanimous motion to approve.</p> <p>C. The SARC was read by each section. The concern about after school tutoring funding being gone was raised and the need for our students. Winter carnival was changed in the SARC to just a carnival in the description.</p> <p>Motion to approve to keep tutoring in the description because we may find other ways to receive funding for it by Alex Reihle and Seconded by Stacey Sanchez. Unanimous motion to approve.</p>

Motioned to change winter carnival in the same section to just carnival by Caylee norris and seconded by Dr Williams. Unanimous motion to approve.

Review of the section school's facility conditions. Motioned to approve schools facility conditions by caylee norris and seconded by alex Riehle. All in favor. Unanimous motion to approve.

Service section was discussed and Pebble go was discussed and if the password was the same. It was mentioned that it can be accessed on clever.

Motion to approve services by Stacey Sanchez and seconded by Alex Riehle. All in favor. Unanimous motion to approve.

A care closet was discussed by Alex Riehle to insert in the future.

Motion to approve types of services by Caylee Norris and seconded by Dr Williams. Unanimous motion to approve.

D. Mrs Strawder shared the rest of the SPSA for us to review/approve in

		<p>addition to the goals. We then discussed the achievement tab, and program description for transitions in that section. Motion to approve from Alex Riehle, second motion from Dr. Williams, all in favor. Unanimous motion to approve. We then went over the Achievement tab and discussed the program description for transitions section and went over the TK- K and 5th to ms transition programs. Motion to approve by Dr Williams. Seconded: Stacey Sanchez. Unanimous motion to approve.</p> <p>Mrs. Strawder then went over the Assurance tab and all the committee and attendances served.</p> <p>Motion to approve the SPSA by Alex Riehle and Seconded by Stacey Sanchez. Unanimous motion to approve.</p> <p>Motion to approve the entire SARC with revisions by Stacy Sanchez, motion was seconded by Caylee Norris. All in favor. Unanimous motion to approve. Signatures took place by co-chair and principal</p>
VIII. Recommendations/Recomendaciones	Information/ Action Información/Acción	Discussion of potentially changing the date of the

		next meeting was discussed since two voting members would be out. Follow up will happen via email to determine a change of date.
IX. Adjournment/Aplazamiento	Action/Acción	Motioned to adjourn the meeting by Caylee Norris and seconded by Dr Williams at 3:06 pm All in favor. Unanimous motion to approve.